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SUPPLEMENTAL\BID BULLETIN NO.1

This Supplemental/Bid Bulletin is issued to modify, amend or clarify items in the Bidding
Documents for the project: “Supply, Delivery and Installation of Various Furniture and
Fixtures for COB.” This shall form an integral part of the bidding documents for the above-
mentioned project.

I. Below were the queries raised by the prospective bidders during the Pre-Bid Conference
held on November 16, 2017 at the CIAC Board Room, as well as the corresponding
remarks or instructions made by the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC) members.

Item

Queries\Clarifications

Remarks/Instructions

L.

Query of Vic Michael P. Enriquiez
(Citimex Inc.)

With regard to the delivery dates of the
other items indicated in the Schedule of
Requirements, may we humbly request
for an extension on the delivery dates on
specific customized items?

The delivery period shall be amended
from fifteen (15) working days to thirty
(30) working days from receipt of the
Notice To Proceed (NTP).

Query of Ms. Irene Ong (Distinctive
Blinds and Office Systems)

With regard to the floor plan of the
building, may we request a copy of the
floor plan?

Please see attached floor plan for your
reference.

Query of Ms. Irene Ong (Distinctive
Blinds and Office Systems)

With regard to the issuance of Notice to
Proceed (NTP) of the above-said project,
May we know how many days will it take
for Clark  International  Airport
Corporation (CIAC) to issue the NTP
from the date of the Opening of Bids?

Based on the tentative timeline for the
bidding process of this project, it will take
around thirty (30) calendar days from the
Opening of Bids.
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4. | Query of Ms. Irene Ong (Distinctive
Blinds and Office Systems)

With regard to the Conference Table, 8-
seater (solid wood), would CIAC accept
finger-jointed table?

No. It be should be a solid wood.

Sample Photo of the 8-seater Conference
table for reference only.

5. | Query of Ms. Irene Ong (Distinctive
Blinds and Office Systems)

With regard to item number 7,
Conference Table, 22-seater (solid
wood), may we know the thickness of
the Conference table?

' 4
The thickness shall be 1 12” Top Table,
The Aluminum Leg Frame shall be
amended to Solid Wood.

Sample photo of the 22-seater
Conference Table for reference only. |
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6. Query of Ms. Irene Ong (Distinctive
Blinds and Office Systems)

With regard to the specifications of the Yes.
modular table, pole shape square, the
thickness of the partition is 3.2 cm, will
CIAC accept 4.0 cm?

F it Query of Ms. Irene Ong (Distinctive

Blinds and Office Systems) Color shall be determined during the
implementation of the project.

With regard to the specifications of the
modular table partition, may we know | Availability of the color/s shall be
the color to be delivered? considered.

8. Query of Ms. Irene Ong (Distinctive
Blinds and Office Systems)

With regard to the specifications of the
modular table partition, may we know if
it would be in fabric form or laminated
panel?

It will be in a fabric form.

9. | Query of Ms. Irene Ong (Distinctive
Blinds and Office Systems)

With regard to the specification of Item
number 2, Swivel/Jr Executive Chairs
w/Aluminum legs, May we know if we
could provided polish a

Aluminum?

Aluminum Leg or Metal Chrome or Polish
Aluminum can do

10. | Clarification of Ms. Irene Ong (Distinctive
Blinds and Office Systems)

With regard to the specifications of Item
number 2, Swivel/Jr. Executive Chairs
/High Back Chair with Arm Rest, Gas Lift
German Leatherette, may we seek
clarification on the fabric if the High back
portion of the chair would be mesh type?

T

Yes. Sample photo of the swivel/Jr.,
executive chairs for reference only. ,x,,\
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Query of Ms. Irene Ong (Distinctive
Blinds and Office Systems)

With regard to the specifications of Item
number 3, Roll Up Blinds, may we know
if your requirement for the chain would
be Stainless chain or Plastic chain?

It should be a plastic chain.

12.

Query of Ms. Irene Ong (Distinctive
Blinds and Office Systems)

With regard to the specifications of Item
number 3, 400 sq. ft., Sunscreen Fabric,
with 250cm Height approximately 30m
roll with UV Blockage 92%, may we
know the openness factor of the fabric in
relation to the sunlight illumination?

The openness factor from 3% to 4%.

13.

Query of Ms. Irene Ong (Distinctive
Blinds and Office Systems)

With regard to the specifications of Item
number 4, L-Shaped Sofa, 5-seater, L-
shaped sectional cover, German
Leatherette, with Aluminum Frame, may
we request for a photo of the item for
reference?

Sample photo of an L-shaped sofa for
reference only.

14

Query of Ms. Irene Ong (Distinctive
Blinds and Office Systems)

With regard to the specifications of Item
number 4, L-Shaped Sofa, 5-seater,
German Leatherette, may we offer CIAC
a genuine leather instead of German
Leatherette?

A German Leatherette or Genuine Leather
shall be acceptable.
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15.

Query of Ms. Irene Ong (Distinctive
Blinds and Office Systems)

With regard to the specifications of Item
number 5, Stool chair, Stainless, Swivel,
Gas Lift, with Back rest, may we request
for a photo of this item for reference?

Sample photo of the bar stool chair for
reference only.

16.

Query from Distinctive Blinds:

With regard to the specifications of Item
number 6, Dining Table with 10 Chairs,
40" x 96" x 30" Height, Solid Mahogany,
Kiln Dry, may we know if we could offer
rubber wood instead of Solid Mahogany?

¥
wood shall be

No. Mahogany or Tangile
acceptable.

Sample photo of the Dining Table for
reference only.

Additional reminders and clarifications to all prospective proponents:

1. The bidding process involves a non-discretionary pass/fail criterion, whereby, if a Bidder
submits the required document, it shall be rated “passed” for that particular
requirement. In this regard, bids that fail to include any requirement or are incomplete
or patently insufficient shall be considered as “failed”;

2. The original and copies of the bids shall be typed or written in indelible ink and shall be
signed on each and every page by the bidder or its duly authorized representative/s; @
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3. The deadline for the Submission of Bids is on November 28, 2016 (Tuesday), no later
than 9:30 AM Philippine Standard Time (PST) at the Records Management Office (RMO)
CIAC Corporate Office Building, Clark Civil Aviation Complex, Clark Freeport Zone,
Pampanga. Late bids shall not be accepted;

4. The Opening of Bids shall be conducted on the same day at 9:45 AM, CIAC Board
Room, Corporate Office Building, Clark Freeport Zone, Pampanga;

5. No additional documents shall be accepted by the BAC after the deadline for the
Submission of Bids;

6. Prospective bidders are reminded that CIAC is VAT-exempt. Thus, the bid offer or
financial proposal shall be exclusive of VAT;

7. Bidders are required to make use and submit the revised Omnibus Sworn Statement
form.

CIAC reserves the right to accept or reject any and all bids or to annul the bidding process at
any time prior to contract award, without thereby incurring any liability to the affected or
bidders.

For the guidance of all concerpeq

ATTY. JOSEP JEPR!
Chairman, BAC

Issued on: 21 Novembet
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